

## CONTACT

415-312-2127

- └── drc@darrinreedcowan.com
- 🙎 🛛 San Francisco, California

### **SKILLS**

- Unscripted breaking news anchor
- Host, interview & discussion format
- Live & unscripted in-field reporting
- Excellent news writer for linear & non-linear formats
- I-Phone exclusive videography
- Editor, Adobe Premiere Pro
- Scaling & strategy for large-scale community initiatives
- Deadline oriented & one of the fastest & most efficient workers in television

## **EDUCATION**

#### MASTER'S DEGREE, LITERATURE & CREATIVE WRITING Harvard University

2020-2023

### BACHELORS DEGREE, JOURNALISM

Utah State University 2014 - 2016

## REED COWAN LINEAR& NON-LINEAR CONTENT CREATOR & JOURNALIST. AUTHOR, FILMMAKER & SPEAKER

## PROFILE

37 Emmy wins. 35 Emmy nominations. Edward R. Murrow & GLAAD award-winning creative harnessing decades of multi-platform production experience to pave the way into the future of electronic media in a virtual world.

Award-winning filmmaker, author & keynote speaker.

## **EXPERIENCE**

# LINEAR & NON-LINEAR JOURNALIST & EXECUTIVE PRODUCER

CBS BAY AREA, CBS NETWORK

2022 - Present

- Emmy nominated weekday anchor, five-hour morning news broadcast
- Emmy nominated host of specials programs & live reporter
- Executive producer, community content and diversity initiatives
- Fill-in anchor for CBS Network Streaming broadcast & reporter for CBS Evening News with Norah O'Donnell

## LINEAR & NON-LINEAR JOURNALIST & EXECUTIVE PRODUCER

NBC LAS VEGAS & SINCLAIR NATIONAL BROADCASTS 2011 - 2022

- Emmy winning weekday anchor & reporter
- Emmy winning Olympic Games reporter for Sinclair National affiliates
- Reporter & Executive Producer of special projects: Wednesday's Child, The Homeless Project & Crisis in the Classroom

### ANCHOR & REPORTER, FOX & CNN LIVE NETWORK REPORTER

### WSVN, Miami

### 2007-2011

- Emmy-winning weekend evening anchor
- Emmy-winning live weekday night team reporter
- International reporting in Haiti in wake of natural disasters

### REED COWAN PRODUCTIONS

### 2007-Present

- Executive Producer, Director & Writer Sundance 2010 Documentary
- Executive Producer, Director & Writer 2009 Documentary
- Songwriter for award-winning country star Collin Raye
- Author of memoir and Poetry & essays books, published columnist FULL BIO AVAILABLE ON WWW.REEDCOWAN.COM